Memo CP-D/244

7 March 1994
To: Distribution
From: 0. Schwerer §. Al
Subject: TRANS A029; Conference code 93DUBNSP

‘ 1. We received TRANS A029 on diskette earlier this year and, on request by
Dr. Chukreev, are distributing it now to the other centres (with a delay of several
weeks for which we apologize).

2. Entries A0514 and A0515 contain a new conference code 93DUBNSP. CAJaD is
asked to provide its expansion for inclusion in dictionary 7.

3. Further comments on this TRANS:
Distribution:
o M.R. Bhat, NNDC NDS: R. Arcilla

N. Tubbs, NEA-DB S. Ganesan
V.N. Manokhin, CID M. Lammer
F.E. Chukreev, CAJaD H.D. Lemmel
T. Tendow, RIKEN P. Oblozinsky
V. Varlamov, CDFE A. Pashchenko
M. Chiba, JCPRG O. Schwerer
Zhang Jingshang, IAE-CP H. Wienke

V. McLane, NNDC
3 spare copies

OS/sa x 1716
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Entry Subentry (Line) Comments
A0340 3 6 we deleted -G from REACTION SF4

(production of ground state of Na-24 includes
production via the short-lived isomeric state)

6 *) delete EN (already specified in subentry 1)
A0518 9 25-30 data line for EN=0.0276 MeV repeated (27/28
= 29/30); another value at same energy given in
. lines 25/26
*) retransmission requested






